Rochester STEM Academy District #4204

Emergency BOARD MEETING 1:00 pm Monday, April 13, 2020
Rochester STEM Academy-415 16th Street SW, Rochester MN 55902

Vision:

A community focused school providing a rigorous STEM education.

Mission:

The mission of Rochester STEM Academy is to provide a highly supportive learning environment for
minority, immigrant, and other students currently underserved in traditional area high schools and greatly
underrepresented in Rochester's STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) industries
through a challenging program that emphasizes creativity, accountability, ongoing assessments, college
preparation, and high academic achievement.

Meeting Notice:

This Emergency Meeting of the Rochester STEM Academy School Board was called to address board
elections in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic

Agenda:

1. Call Meeting to Order
Introduction of Guests
Roll Call
Request for a Conflict of Interest
Review and Approval of Agenda
e. Review and Approve Board Minutes from February 19, 2020

2. Board Elections

a. Board Nominations

b. Committee Presentation
Review and Approve revised Budget
Directors Report
Other Business
Next Meeting: May 20th, 2020

oo oo

o0~

Meeting Schedule 2019-2020

Rochester STEM Academy School Board meets on the following Wednesdays at 5:00 pm, in
the Rochester STEM Academy Conference Room:

August 15, September 18, October 16, November 13, December 18, January 15, February 19,
March 18, April 15, May 20, June 17, July 15, August 12.




Rochester STEM Academy District #4204 BOARD
MEETING 5:00 pm Wednesday, February 15th, 2019
Rochester STEM Academy-415 16th Street SW, Rochester MN

55902
Vision
A community focused school providing a rigorous STEM education.
Mission

The mission of Rochester STEM Academy is to provide a highly supportive learning environment for
minority, immiqgrant, and other students currently underserved in traditional area high schools and greatly
underrepresented in Rochester's STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathemalics) industries
through a challenging program that emphasizes creativity, accountability, ongoing assessments, college
preparation, and high academic achievement.

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order 5:00:05 PM
a. Introduction of guests (Community Comments)
+ Corlis Hicks (SPED Teacher/ Rochester STEM Fencing Coach)
+ Finance Team (Franklin Fletcher; Robert Procaccani)
«  Chuck Speiker (NEO Authorizer)
+ Keelan Curtis School Lawyer Curtis Law Firm
+ Sarah Schlake Interim Executive Director

b. Roll call; Hamud; Zacharda; Abdikadir; Ayan; Mustaf
c. Request for conflict of interest 5:01:31 PM
d. Review and approval of agenda
+ Request from Board Chair to postpone Board Development Plan and add
“personnel issues” to the agenda.
+  Vote to approve meeting agenda 5:02:45 PM
e. Review and approval of minutes from January 15, 2020 5:04:14 PM

« Vote to approve minutes from Board Meeting on January 15" 5:05:51 PM
2. Financial Report
a. Review and approve financials from January 2020
« Explanation of how to read each financial report given by Robert 5:07:16 PM

+ |t was noted the school is budgeting for 128 and currently have
approximately 128 students.

+ Finance team notes the lease has not been approved for this year (FY *19-20)
yet. In addition, the school did receive the lease aid from last year (FY *18-19).

+ Noted MDE has a small holdback of 10%

+ It was noted the school must have 45 days cash on hand. Currently the school
has 36.4 cash on hand.

« It was noted Rochester STEM Academy is just above its requirements for the
debt service ratio 5:12:46 PM

R + The finance team recommends Rochester STEM Academy should keep adding
to the fund balance

+ The finance team noted the necessity to approve this year’s budget (FY *19-20)
and next years budget (FY ¢20-21) by June 30"

+ It was noted by the finance team that most of the school’s assets are cash
+ It was noted by the finance team that MDE will plan on doing an accrual




The Board Chair requests debit card be stopped and for Rochester STEM
Academy get credit card instead 5:16:39 PM

» The finance team recommended the school ensure a school credit carc
is linked to the school and not a person.

Query from Board Chair into debit card purchases 5:18:29 PM
+ Director Schlake noted she submitted receipts for her purchases

« It was noted that most of the outstanding purchases are from the
previous directors tenure.

+ The finance team recommended the former director be
contacted to see if any receipts can be located.

The finance team continued the review of school financial statements 5:22:30 PN

It was noted that Rochester STEM Academy does not charge for lunches, so
statements are about month behind.

Query by board chair into financial losses from food service. 5:29:28 PM

« The board request the finance team look into the discrepancy between
last years (FY *18-19) and this years (FY ’19-20) school lunch financial
statements

It was noted the school cannot use school funds to benefit only one person.

It was noted that last years lease aid was received at the same time as the
adjustment for current enroliment by MDE.

The finance team concluded their presentation of budget 5:34:43 PM
Vote to approve January Financials 5:35:17 PM

b. Review and approve revised budget (Postponed at the request of the board chair)
¢. Annual Board Training: School Budgets and Revision Process

Keelan Curtis (School Lawyer) Presenting
« Provided a brief board training FAQ 5:40:39 PM
+ It was noted special board meetings must be provided by 3 days

+ |t was noted emergency board meeting may be within 24 hours 5:47:0¢
PM

« It was noted the board must provide Professional Development for
license renewals

« Board Member Abdulkadir left briefly 5:50:51 PM
+ Board Member Abdulkadir returned 5:51:10

+ It was noted new board members must begin training within six
months, and complete training within 12 months.

« Conclusion of board training presentation 5:51:13 PM

3. Director's Report 5:51:17 PM
a. Enroliment Update 5:51:21 PM

It was noted the current student enrollment is 126 students

Query by board chair into NEO Performance Framework 5:52:15 PM
« It was noted the director is fixing issues with tracking graduates
« Performance Framework is over 3 years 5:54:50 PM

b+—2018-2020 Board-Development-Plan-( Removed at request of the Board Chair and

approved by boardrvAote.)




c. Personnel Issues (Added at request of board chair and voted on by the board)
+ Query by the board chair into the results of the school background checks

+ It was noted by Director Schlake that the background checks were
conducted and everyone passed.

+ The board chair requested a spreadsheet be created with the pass/fail
status of each employee be listed.

d. Motion to adjourn the meeting Ayan 2" Zacharda all yay 5:58:31 PM
4. Other Business
5. Next Meeting-5:00 pm Wednesday, March 18th, 2020

Approval of Agenda:

Motion: To approve meeting agenda for February 19%, with edits requested.
Made by: Abdulkadir Seconded by: Daniel Zacharda

Discussion: Board Chair requested the board development plan be postponed till the next meeting
(March 18). The Board chair also requested “personnel issues” be added to the agenda, at the end of the
Directors report.

Vote: 5:03PM | Yea: 4 | Nay: 0 | Abstain: 1

Decision: Motion Carries 4-0-1

Yea Votes: (Abdulkadir; Ayan; Hamud; Mustaf)

Nea Votes: (None)

Abstentions: Zacharda

Approval of Minutes:

Motion: To approve minutes from January 15th

Made by: Abdulkadir Seconded by: Daniel Zacharda
Discussion: N/A
Vote: 5:05PM | Yea: 5 | Nay: 0 | Abstain;

Decision: Motion carries unanimously
Yea Votes: (Abdulkadir; Ayan; Hamud; Mustaf, Zacharda)
Nea Votes: (None)

Board Motions/Actions:
Motion: To approve Rochester STEM Academy Financials from January
Made by: Abdulkadir Seconded by: Ayan

Discussion: The school finance team provided a detailed analysis of the school budget and financial
statements. The board requested the finance team look into discrepancies between last years (FY *18-19)
food vendor statements and this years (FY '19-20) food vendor statements. The board also discussed the
desire for a school credit card over a school debit card.

Vote: 5:35 pm | Yea: 5 I Nay: 0 | Abstain:

Decision:  Motion Carries Unanimously

Yea votes: (Abdulkadir; Ayan; Hamud; Mustaf;, Zacharda)
Nay votes: (none)




Motion: To adjourn meeting

Made by: Ayan Seconded by: Daniel Zacharda

Discussion: To adjourn meeting and conclude board business.

Vote: 6:01 pm | Yea: 4 | Nay: 0 | Abstain:

Decision: Motion carries unanimously
Yea votes: (Abdulkadir; Ayan; Hamud; Mustaf; Zacharda)
Nay votes: (none)

Meeting Schedule 2019-2020

Rochester STEM Academy School Board meets on the following Wednesdays at 5:00 pm, in
the Rochester STEM Academy Conference Room:

August 15, September 18, October 16, November 13, December 18, January 15, February 19,
March 18, April 15, May 20, June 17, July 15, August 12




ROCHESTER

ACADEMY.
Financial Updates for February 29, 2020

OVERVIEW:
The financials show the FY20 Revised Budget.
BALANCE SHEET:

The majority of the school's assets are cash. Currently MDE has overpaid $8,389 from FY19 in comparison to
the FY19 estimated accruals. A small debit balance for liabilities exists mostly related to employee benefits.

INCOME STATEMENT SUMMARY:

As of February 29, 2020 the total revenues were $1,167,862 compared to a budgeted amount of $2,165,427
which represents 54% of total budgeted revenues.

As of February 29, 2020 the total expenses were $1,160,169 compared to a budgeted amount of $2,102,107
which represents 55% of total budgeted expenditures.

GRANTS:
There are currently no large grants to report.
CASH FLOWS:

The school is being paid on 128.00 ADM or 153.60 WADM. The school continues to have a healthy cash flow
balance for FY20.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

The FY21 Budget needs to be approved by 6/30/20.

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 1 of 11




ROCHESTER

Actual Current ADM:

Actual Current WADM:

128.00
153.60

Rochester STEM Academy

ADM from Budget:

WADM from Budget:

Financial Dashboard for:

2/2¢

arge

Revenue

Expense

$1,167,861.72

$1,160,168.53

54% $1,443,617.98 67%

55% $1,401,404.80 67%

e \With LOC s Without LOC

$500,000
$450,000

$400,000

$350,000
$300,000

$250,000

$200,000
$150,000

$100,000

$50,000

(A) Unrestricted Cash and Investments
(B) Total Operating Expenses

Cash on Hand Ratio ((A x 365) / B)

(A) Annual Net Income
(B) Lease Payment

(A) Beginning Fund Balance
(B) Revenues

(C) Expenditures

(D) Ending Fund Balance

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A +B)/B

Award

Expensed CFY

Remaining

Exp

YTD Actual FY20 Budget Desired

$265,292 $451,543
$1,160,169 $2,102,107

| 83.46 | 78.40 | 45.00 |
7,693 63,320
205,568 308,352

] T04]  127] T10]
$286,454 $286,454
$1,167,862 $2,118,540
($1,160,169)  ($2,055,220)
$294,147 $349,774




Rochester STEM Academy
Balance Sheet
February 29, 2020

o Descriptions o~ General Food — ™ Fixed Total" ™ —~
Assets
Current Assets
Checking Account - Venture Bank 282,390 (44,868) - 237,523
CSC Checking Account - Venture Bank (18,936) 18,936 - 0)
Debit Card Account - Venture Bank 4,000 - - 4,000
FFTO - Venture Bank 23,769 - - 23,769
Due from State (8,389) - - (8,389)
Prepaid AP Expenditures 1,300 - - 1,300
Outstanding Payments 15,329 - - 15,329
Total Current Assets 299,464 (25,932) - 273,532
Fixed Assets
Leasehold Improvements - - 33,301 33,301
Equipment - - 111,613 111,613
Accum Depr Leasehold improvements - - (18,948) (18,948)
Accum Depr On Equipment - - (75,307) (75,307)
Total Fixed Assets - - 50,659 50,659

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Payroli Liabilities (26,326) - - (26,326)
Outstanding Deposits 5,711 - - 5,711
Total Current Liabilities (20,615) - - (20,615)
Fund Balance
Investment Fixed Assets - - 50,659 50,658
Unassigned Fund Balance - 6/30/2019 286,454 - - 286,454
Net Income/(Loss) - FY20 33,625 (25,932) - 7,693
Total Fund Balance 320,079 (25,932) 50,659 344,806

State Holdback Calculation:

**Total Fiscal Year School Budgeted State Revenues 1,918,106
Prorated Fiscal Year-to-Date (8 of 12 months) 67%
Total Fiscal Year-to-Date Budget (February 2020) 1,278,737
State Holdback Percentage 10%
Total Estimated Year-to-Date Holdback 127,874

*Based on the assumptions that actual ADMs and state aid payments are based on an ADM of 128

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 3of 11




Rochester STEM Academy
Summary Income Statement
For Period Ending February 29, 2020

FY20 Revised

Budget
Month Year-To-Date 128 ADM % of
Activity Activity 158.6 WADM Budget
GENERAL FUND 01
REVENUES
State Revenues
Land Endowment - 2,979 3,795 79%
General Education Aid 100,614 1,086,018 1,453,256 75%
Charter School Lease Aid - - 201,830 0%
Safe Schoals - 3,493 5,318 66%
Long-Term Facilities Maintenance Revenue - - 17,582 0%
State Special Education - 18,479 236,325 8%
Total State Revenues 100,614 1,110,969 1,918,106 58%
Federal Revenue
Title | - - 45,689 0%
Title Il - - 6,821 0%
Federal Special Education - - 20,663 0%
CEIS - - 3,652 0%
Title IV - - 3,000 20,000 15%
Total Federal Revenue - 3,000 96,825 3%
lL.ocal Revenue
Interest Earned 103 437 575 76%
Miscellaneous Revenue - - 6,000 0%
Total Local Revenue 103 437 6,575 7%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Salaries and Wages 12,069 101,958 209,716 49%
Benefits 1,912 24,424 53,896 45%
Purchased Services 10,309 69,560 92,050 76%
Supplies 70 43,348 24,065 180%
Dues and Memberships - 17,620 17,620 100%
Interfund Transfer - - 46,887 0%

24,359 256,910 58%

Total Administration

444,234




Secondary Education
Salaries and Wages
Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies

Total Secondary Education

Title |

Salaries and Wages
Benefits

Supplies

Total Title |

Title 1l

Salaries and Wages
Benefits

Total ll

Title IV

Salaries and Wages
Benefits

Supplies

Total IV

State Special Education
Salaries and Wages

Benefits

Purchased Services

Supplies

Special Education Transportation
Total State Special Education

Federal Special Education
Benefits

Purchased Services

Supplies

Total Federal Special Education

CEIS Funds

Salaries and Wages

Benefits

Total Early Intervening Services

Rochester STEM Academy
Summary Income Statement

For Period Ending February 29, 2020

FY20 Revised

Budget
Month Year-To-Date 128 ADM % of
Activity Activity 158.6 WADM Budget
39,898 238,876 364,684 66%
7,316 54,513 131,214 42%
169 13,778 25,500 54%
(393) 9,253 37,500 25%
46,990 316,419 558,898 57%
785 5,156 39,101 13%
228 2,210 6,088 36%
- - 500 0%
1,013 7,366 45,689 16%
- - 5,802 0%
- 137 919 15%
- 137 6,821 2%
- - 14,710 0%
- - 2,290 0%
- 3,000 3,000 100%
- 3,000 20,000 15%
16,195 109,345 174,265 63%
4,254 30,959 32,263 96%
2,816 22,908 30,500 75%
- 18 500 4%
1,190 5,600 23,000 24%
24,455 168,831 260,528 65%
- - 13,000 0%
- - 7,500 0%
- 820 163 502%
- 820 20,663 4%
- - - 3,171 0%
- - 480 0%
- - 3,652 0%




Student Support
Salaries and Wages
Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies
Transportation

Total Student Support

Operations and Maintenance
Salaries and Wages

Benefits

Purchased Services

Supplies

Facility Lease Payment

Total Operations and Maintenance

Rochester STEM Academy
Summary Income Statement
For Period Ending February 29, 2020

FY20 Revised

Budget
Month Year-To-Date 128 ADM % of
Activity Activity 158.6 WADM Budget

- - 11,784 0%

- - 2,048 0%

- 2,616 3,000 87%

- 34 100 34%
30,000 85,740 173,000 50%
30,000 88,391 189,932 47%
1,866 10,749 21,011 51%
283 1,628 3,906 42%
4,633 18,082 68,500 26%
420 2,880 6,000 48%
25,696 205,568 308,352 67%
32,898 238,907 407,770 59%

FOOD SERVICES
REVENUES

State Revenues
Lunch Program
Total State Revenues

Federal Revenues
LLunch Revenue
Free/Reduced Revenue
Breakfast Revenue
Total Federal Revenues

Other Revenues
Interfund Transfer
Total Other Revenues

426 1,199 2,172 55%
426 1,199 2172 55%
766 3,932 7,124 55%
5,772 29,633 53,687 55%
4,217 18,691 34,051 55%
10,755 52,256 94,862 55%
- - 46,887 0%

46,887

0%




EXPENDITURES
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Rochester STEM Academy
Summary Income Statement

For Period Ending February 29, 2020

FY20 Revised

Budget _
Month Year-To-Date 128 ADM % of
Activity Activity 158.6 WADM Budget

1,366 8,879 28,175 32%

207 1,345 5,078 26%

- 252 567 44%
13,060 68,911 110,100 63%
14,632 79,387 143,921 55%




11408

KjuQ sesoding juswabeueyy Jo4 - leq paypneun

Z9°LS 2072) ubisepay ple) sssuisng paweyo wiyeld| 0z/81/20
00°061°} Lozl uopepodsuel | $80jAl8g uollepodsuel | 9j9zes  0Z/81/20
z.'608'c 0[0j 24 $80IAI9g [efoueul] Aleniga D71 ‘eoueUl J0OYOS 19910 0Z/81/Z0
8665 66€Z! S90IAISG BUoYd suoneoUNWWOo) J8Heyd - 0z/81/20
00°0S¥ 86€Z1) am)sans g3ads @asse|\ Jusig  02/81/20
| 00°L66 L6€TL Adessy | oBenbueT yosadg VN uebeH Aoeg - 0Z/81/20
. 0§°20¢ 96€21 sa||ddng [euojuer Aiddng s,plouly - 0z/81/20
L ¥S'GlL'E G6EZL sa01AI9G [eloueul] Alenuep 071 ‘eoueUld J00YaS 19810 §2/LL/20
00'800°L ¥6€Z1 02/LL/) - 0Z/9/1 Bulauq ‘ered p3ds Jew(Q wiyelq)  0z/90/20
00°€2¢ €621 asesT J81do) AJBS Ul JOpuaA ofiled siBM  0Z/¥0/20
GL'88.'L Z6ECl soineg abeqieg Aenuep NW-IM jo juswebeuely aisep  02/v0/20
1£°€5S 16T} aay ‘aL7 ey Aueniga4 "0 "Su| 8yi7 [euoleN ujoour 8yl  0Z/¥0/20
00008 06€Z}) saoineg Buiues|) D71 ‘seolAIeg [epoliuer Jusay peads  0z/v0/20
GL67. 68€Tl s994 Apepeny pig s80jA18G J9Indwod A uoiBay  02/¥0/20
00°00%'1L 88¢Z! $80IAIBG PNV Auedwog pue yedpay  0Z/0/20
6£'SGL'6Z  /8€TL se|qe] ‘sese) xoog ‘syseq ‘siey) ‘saiddng 900 uogesodio) [IND  0Z/¥0/20
. P¥'6S 98ezL seoljddng @210 jode@ 92O  02Z/¥0/20
Lpel9 e1stord! sel|ddng 10} JuswasINquUIISY Ellepees paweyon 0z/¥0/20
00'Z.€ ¥8¢£Z1 [eyuey Jed D71 1Budy uysny  0z/¥0/20
00°09.°} £8ezl Buistaapy OHsdor  02/¥0/20
8Z'¥95'C z8¢ezl sdoyde "oul ‘eaYo8Y  02/70/20
00°006 18ET1 02/Le/) - 0Z/1g/)L Buiaug ‘eled p3ds JewQ wiyelq] 0g/¥0/20
90°969 08¢ezl wniwsld [eueg Atenige4 slauped YiesH 0zZ/¥0/20
¥6'G1.'¢ 6.LET) seoInIeg [eloueuld Alenuep D77 “edueuld [00YdS 10BId  0Z/70/20
GZ'9l 8.€2) Buiodey SSUVYIN Buiures Joy subise@  0z/¥0/20
9¢'8l 1121 suld Ajejes SYOIH SINOD  0Z/70/20
. 9899 9/€T) S9IIMISS Buoyd suojesuNWWo) Jepeyd  0Z/¥0/20
. 0028 G/€2) anssi| [eloed Aiddns s,plouty . 02Z/#0/20
s)29yD tenbay
(09'991) XM suoionpa( [|oJAed-vy3d vy3d 02/62/20
(ve'g22'¢) 6.£Z1 seo|eg [eoueuld Alenuer D71 ‘eoueul [00yag 109Id  0Z/L1/20
(00'800°1) 19€Z1 0Z/LL/) - 02/9/) BuinlQ ‘vivd d3dS lewQ wiyelq  0z/90/20
(00°852) 06121 I Yolad ess uonepunod ISANY  02/62/20
SPIOA
. LNNOWY SFFWNAN MITHI NOILdIYOS3A IDIOANI YOaN3A | 3lvd

MOIHO

0202 - 6102C 1EDA [edsiH
0z0z Areniga - 193s16ay JuswAied

Awapeoy NI1S 191S9yo0y



11406

y6°9S
9z78¢'9
00'969°G¢
018

9L v6¥'€
vS'6.8°L
68°/6L°)
Z6'97L'8
00°011
cLel
268
8¢’0l
2.6
GCey
G1°G6
lecll
65°v¢
08°c0l
00825
06°G

60°652°92
80'652°9¢
2L 0vs
€L ovs

00°ece
65°SV.C
6.°/88'L
GL°/8
00°000°0€
L6°LEY
05'650°¢L
98'89
86'790°L
00°009
1089
ov'L¥6°C
0G°L9%
Gg'607'L
00'800°L

XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM

XM
XM
293"
OkLL

LiveL
givel
Siyel
yivel
13 574"
(437447
Lvel
1) 574"
60vcl
80v¢Cl
L0¥CL
90vcL
1°(0) 748
11440
eoveh

AluQ sasodind juswabeuey o4 - eleq paypneun

aseyoind pied 1ged
swiniwald yyesH Areniga4
JuswAed asea Aleniga-
aseyoind pied ugeq
suoianpa( [joihed - Y1
suoponpa( [joMAed - Yd3d
sexe] |l0Jhed 0Z0zZ/vL/C
soxe] ||0lhed 0Z0Z/vL/C
aseyoind pied 1gag
aseyoind pied 19eg
aseyaind pied 1gad
aseyoind pied ugeq
aseyoind pied ugag
aseyalnd pied 1gsq
aseyoind pied 1gsg
aseyoind ple)d xasg
aseyaind pied 1gsg
aseyoing pied ugaqg
aseyoind pied 1gag
sebleyD 99IAI8S JUNOIdY

sysoda( 109410
sysoda( 10841
S$Hy09YJ jjolhed Al
s)08Y2 ljoJAed BAIT

aseo Jaido)

aoineg ebequesn) Asenigs

0Z/SL/6 - 61/51/6 Aollod abexded [Blosowwo)
JUSWSSINGUUISY BUoyUd ‘SH00QIX8 |
uonepodsuel | Areniga g Aenuer

soliddng soueusiulepy ‘soliddng sayQ ‘syoeus
90IAI8S poO4]

sajiddng Joj Juswasinquisy

02/2/S - 02/¢/z @sed] Js1do]

0Z/0€/9 - 61/1/L 81YS 1S00 d94 [enuuy
jejusy Jed

Buisiienpy

seoineg HHY Aenuer

ao1neg || Aenigad

0Z/¥LIZ - 02/£/2 Yvd a3dS ‘Buiaug

suyor Awwip

plsiys enjg sso.d anig
1sni] dioD gAn

du simy

vdl

vd3ad

anuaAdy Jo 1dsg NI
SHi

spoos) Buipodg sidss|i9
uozewy

JOSOIOIN

uozewy

uozewy

uozewy

uozewy

uozewy

uozeuwy

uozewy

gniQ J18yly 181saydcy
jeloueul 99104

saoIARS Jajndwo) A ucibey
s90IA19g Jandwo) A uoibay
$990IAI8G Jo)nduwiod A uoibay
899IAI9G J8Indwo A uoiboy

AISS Ul Jopuap obie s{lop
NI 10 uswabeuely 81SeAA
dnoigy eoueInsu} JBAOUEBH Y |

a)ejyos yeleg

Awspeoy 8ouUsi0g ¥ Ul 181S9Yys0y
uoneiodio) JIno

9jBD) ¥ JUBINE}SOY I[N

ejlepees psweyopn

‘ouj ‘se|eg OJBN

d94/801A18G [BIO0G UBISYINT

D71 [Bjuay uysny

DHsqor
ougjiiN uosepr
U] ‘edyoay|

JewQ wiyelqj

02/2I20
02/12120
02/02/20
02/02120
0Z/YLiZ0
0Z/PLIZ0

L0ZILIZ0
02/vLI0

0Z/E /20
02124120
0Z/04/20
02/01/20
0Z/01/20
02Z/04/20
0Z/04/20
02/.0/20

.02/L0/20

@N\B\No
02/£0/20

0¢/€0/20
S3IIM

02/62/20
02/y1ico
0¢/6¢/20

02/vLico
A JJoJAed

A

02/81/20
0Z/81120
0zZ/81/20
02/81/20
0Z/81/20
0Z/81/20
0zZ/8L/120
0Z/81/20

02/8LIZ0
-02/8LIT0

0z/81/20
02/81./20
0Z/81/20
02/81120
02/81/20



114001 AjuQ sesodingd juswabeuepy 04 - ejeg paypneun

*
!
|

aouanbas ul yeaig
A39YQ PIOA = A

9LYEY'E XM suoponpaq floied - VL vl 0z/82/20
pS6L8L XM suoponpaq Jjosed - vi3d vd3d (z/82/20
68°26L°L XM saxel [|0)ked 0202/82/20 enuesy Joided NN 02/82/20
zeorl’e XM soxe |joihed 0202/82/20 SHl  02/82/20

1961 XM oseyalnd pled j1qeQ HOsOIN - 02/2¢/c0








































































































































































